

29

31219

OK
12-12-13



12/12/13

Columbia County
Building & Zoning Dept.
135 NE Hernando Street,
Lake City, FL. 32055

Re: Hunter and Lucy Ketcham residence

To Whom It May Concern:

The 3'-0" additional door from the guest bedroom does not affect the shearwall structure. The opening may be constructed with a double 2x12 #2 syp header with one jack stud and two king studs. The double garage door shall be permitted to have a single 1/2" all thread rod in between the two doors and shall be installed according to the details on the plans. If you have any questions, please call me at (386) 965-0644.

Sincerely,

William H. Freeman 12/12/13
William H. Freeman
PE #56001
CA # 8701



P.O. Box 860125 St. Augustine Florida 32086 Ph. (904) 429-7536